Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Eric Lindman <Eric.Lindman@ci.wausau.wi.us>

Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 8:20 AM

To: Iverson, Bruce; Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Cc: Barz, Ryan; Becker, Nick; Wiederin, Nicholas; Allen Wesolowski; Dushek, Thomas
Subject: RE: Monitor well relocations - Thomas St

Hi Bruce,

City is OK with all except W29. Just found out last week the home between Larson & Schultz will be torn down but the
city will not own the property. This property is in probate and we will be forced to condemn only what we need for the
road. This well will not be able to be moved north of the sidewalk. Let me know if you are OK with W29 staying
between sidewalk and curb or would like to relocate elsewhere. Thanks.

From: Iverson, Bruce [mailto:BIverson@trcsolutions.com]

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2019 1:19 PM

To: Eric Lindman; Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

Cc: Barz, Ryan; Becker, Nick; Wiederin, Nicholas; Allen Wesolowski; Dushek, Thomas
Subject: RE: Monitor well relocations - Thomas St

Eric, thank you for the updated drawing. Matt and | discussed, and the plan that we would like to proceed with is as
follows:
e W19 - Abandon
e W33 - No impacts except sidewalk removal, well can remain in place
e W39 - Abandon
e W22 - No impacts we can keep this well location.
e W40 - Move east due to proposed driveway. This will be a flush mount well
e W26 — Relocate to north side of sidewalk, rather than between curb and south side of sidewalk. Recommend this be a
stick-up well.
e W29 — Relocate to north side of sidewalk, rather than between curb and south side of sidewalk. Recommend this be a
stick-up well.
Regarding locating flush mount wells in the future, TRC can assist the City in locating these wells, and then what is
typically done as work is performed around them, is to place cones and/or barrels over the wells to alert equipment
operators of their presence. Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks, Bruce

Bruce lverson, P.E. (WI)
Senior Project Manager

708 Heartland Trail, Suite 3000, Madison, WI 53717

" I RC T:608.826.3644 | F: 608.826.3941 | C: 608.235.4963

LinkedIn | Twitter | Blog | www.trcsolutions.com

Results you can roly on

From: Eric Lindman <Eric.Lindman@ci.wausau.wi.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 8:42 AM

To: Iverson, Bruce <Blverson@trcsolutions.com>; Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Barz, Ryan <Ryan.Barz@aecom.com>; Becker, Nick <nick.becker@aecom.com>; Wiederin, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Wiederin@aecom.com>; Allen Wesolowski <Allen.Wesolowski@ci.wausau.wi.us>

Subject: Monitor well relocations - Thomas St



Hi Bruce/Matt,

Please find attached proposed locations for the monitoring wells we discussed. There are a couple of them we feel can
stay:

e W19 - Relocate to south terrace

e W33 - No impacts except sidewalk removal can remain in place
e W39 - Relocate to terrace on Cleveland Bypass

e W22 - No impacts we can keep this location.

e W40 - Needs to move east due to proposed driveway

e W26 — Relocate to north terrace

e W29 —Relocation to north terrace

There was discussion about flush mounted wells, the city would prefer this but | am wondering who would be responsible for
locating these in the future if excavation work was to take place in the ROW? How have you handled this in other areas? The wells
not moving can remain as they are. Thanks Bruce.

FEric Lindman, P.E.

Director of Public Works & Utilities
City of Wausau

407 Grant St.

Wausau, W1 54403-4783

P: 715-261-6745

C: 715-292-2606
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